DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - MAY 19, 2025 - 5:30 PM.

I.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Roll Call

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda

III.  Public Comment
(Board members may ask questions of the speakers but are not required to answer
questions or make statements in response to a public comment.)

IV.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month})
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VI.  Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to approve voting representative Steve LeClaire and alternate
David Maki, as DB-TC’s voting representative(s) in the upcoming CCISD school
board election, and to designate Gale W. Eilola and Dale J. Kero, the only two
running for election, as DB-TC’s recommended candidates for election.

B. Recommendation to approve the continued appointment of Michelle Anderson to
the CCISD Parent Advisory Committee to represent DB-TC parents of special
education students.

C. Recommendation to approve the 2025-26 Lamers contract.

D. Recommendation to approve CCISD 2025-26 budget.

VH. Board Member Comments

VIII.  Adjournment

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - APRIL 21, 2025 - 5:30 P.M.

I.  Opening of Meeting

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Call to Order - 5:31 pm

C. Roll Call
Board Members.: Jennifer Stout, Angela Keranen, Christine Halkola, Steven
LeClaire, Dallas Bond, David Maki
Board Members Absent: Donna Engman
Administration: Christina Norland, Jesse Kentala, Tom Sturos

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Motion by Dallas Bond. Supported by Jennifer Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

[II.  Future Transportation Information: Dave Vondoloski, Lamers Bus Lines

1IV.  Public Comment
Jennifer Strand reports there is a blood drive on Friday.

V.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month
Motion by Dave Maki. Supported by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

VI.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VII.  Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to consider designation of electoral representation by Steve
LeClaire, president, as primary, and David Maki, vice president, as alternate, for
the CCISD Board June 2, 2025 Biennial Election.

Motion by Dallas Bond. Supported by Angela Keranen. Motion carried
unanimously.

B. Discussion of Continuity of Services Plan (following Covid) and public
comment on plan (i.e., the continuation of in-person instruction as long as
possible).

C. Recommendation to approve using Bailee Shankleton, JV volleyball coach, as
custodial substitute, if needed based on custodian absences and lack of
in-house coverage.

This recommendation is tabled.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



D. Recommendation to continue contract with REMC1 for DB-TC
technology-related services.
Motion by Dave Maki. Supported by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

VIII. Board Member Comments

IX. Adjournment
Motion by Jennifer Stout. Supported by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2024-2025

REVENUE
Amended  07/01/24 -
Major Class-Description Budget 4/30/2025 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 563,199 556,567 6,632 1.18%
300-State Sources 3,444,092 2,130,838 1,313,254 38.13%
400-Federal Sources 403,891 259,605 144,286 35.72%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 26,613 13,671 12,942 48.63%
Total Revenue 4,437,795 2,960,681 1,477,114 2&%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/24 -
Major Function - Description Budget 4/30/2025 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 899,745 675,216 224,529 24.95%
113-High School 1,300,527 850,889 449,638 34.57%
118-Pre Kindergarten 199,210 101,051 98,159 49.27%
122- Special Education 187,370 116,380 70,990 37.89%
125-Compensatory Education 316,699 162,208 154,491 48.78%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy e - .
216-Other Pupil Support 58,151 43,507 14,644 25.18%
220-Library/Prof Dev instruction 78,486 33,730 44,756 57.02%
230-Board of Education 31,300 23,627 7,673 24.51%
230-Executive Admin. 252,121 189,301 62,820 24.92%
240-Principals Office 307,735 209,595 98,140 31.89%
250-Fiscal Services 90,909 71,309 19,600 21.56%
260-Operation & Maintenance 446,397 372,776 73,621 16.49%
270-Pupil Transportation 176,482 116,117 60,365 34.20%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 75,700 58,820 16,880 22.30%
290-Athletics 137,544 104,312 33,232 24.16%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications 28,967 - 28,967 100.00%
Total Expenses 4,587,343 3,128,838 1,458,505 31.79%
Net Income (149,548) {168,157)




SZ0Z/BLIF0 joog UBPNIS G 2pRID 1L PSS YILNID SIUNOSTH WOOHSSYID sv8l pawng H3advd 0ESE
SZOTIALIVO sabpeg gl ‘dioA  00'vLLS asiog (1150 pag y3dvd BZSE
SZOZIZLIF0 88} UlWPpe puog punjad vL0Z SZ/L/S-PZ/Z/LL  00'SZTLS MNYE TYNOILYN NOLONILNNH ESEL paLg H3dvd AT
SZOZTLIFD Aephed Gz/| iy J0U3 1ONPAP WSH QLRI X0 Y SOURADY  00°00PS WYITTIM "HONNOD.O Svg powLg y3dvd Prasl
5202/60/0 lleqiayseq w3 5Z/8/v J9Y  00'SZS HONNOD VYLV 6181 pauLg y3dvd 9z5¢
SZOZIB00 99 WaI3 HoogHS0ID SZ-8-F  000LS NAT3AI "NINYIOW ¥95| pawid H3dvd 6Zse
SZ0ZH0IP0 leqieyseg W3 SZ/CH 19 00528 HONNOD “vIVLIv 6181 paiuLg y3dvd Z8E
SZ0ZIPOIVD lleqienseq we|3 SZ/e/y 19 00°0L% NIATY 'LISNYYE orLL PG y¥3dvd £75¢€
$ZOZTHPOIP0 OFLE OdIPEHZ el Ajojes/|elualy BeLE 090G SISURD) Wdeds L' L9E'e$ 2771 dnoJS) SUOHNICS PE}LCMIBN OIPISld £9EL pad Hadvd P
SZOZZ0IT0 uonas|o) Xel Z6'698't$ Jainseas) diysumo] SxeT yauoL 905 paLd H3dvd L2SE
SZ0Z/Z0/V0 sasse|g efo) 670z Aerugad  00'09% HL38 ‘NINYNAAY z8l palulg ¥3dvd 0zse
SZOZIZ0IV0 Hoddng Bunawlel  00°05$ Buginsuod auow 5521 pajuld Y3dvd 6158
SZ0Z/Z0/P0 SZOZ Yolew  Z'9E9s "ou| ‘Aiddng Buipling uuesop 97 PaLd H3dvd gL6¢
$202/20/0 [EAOLUBY MOUS GZ0Z ABNIGRd  00'0Z0'V$ ANYIWOD IONTHMY il palulld Hdvd LiSE
SZOZIZ0I0 sdul spodg SZOZ YDIBW !SYIUOW 6 3O 8 SZ0Z IdyY  6Z°162'LS "3u] 'saur] sng siswen £221 paluld ¥3dvd aLge
SZOZ/ZOM0 GZ0Z Aerugsd  LO'BR6'LS au) Auedwog IO 1sUy 182 pajug ¥3dvd gLee
SZ0Z/20/%0 sanddng doyg poopn  gL'tz$ dNOYS STUYM-OLNY 1Z9L pojuld H3dvd rise
SZOZIZ0/P0 SZILLIE-STUZLZ  SPLOLS Anpgow 11y 0801 EMTEE Hadvd £15€
SZ0Z/Z0/v0 shesial ga s 00'c0L$ D71 ‘suodg NS LEpL palulLd H3dvd FAR<
SZOZIZZV0 §2/0Z/p S |an) dsueyy sng BYEPLILYE Buipund Lo919914 - dY £581 palullg 143 8962
SZ0Z/8LIV0 GZ/0Z/E WS |8n) dSUBL SNE 4P bPES Buipung Jones|d - 49 £581 Pajlg 143 1962
SZOZIBZIVO SOI0AU| GZ/8ZY “9DI0AU) SZ/LZH MPRID SZISLIF  GEL99'1S IDNIAYIS AOCH NOAHOD 1651 paLd 143 7962
S20Z/S2/v0 000L/00S $821040 YSSIW 'suondQ soueInsu| ySSIW 'SZ0Z [Udy 26208 pPS vSSaW 9 patuLd 143 L96Z
S20ZPEIP0 llolied vZ/5Zv  29°L20'vS ONI'ANSIIAA - INDd 1751 PaluLd 143 0962
SZOZHPOIR0 SZOZ YolBW  95°S8Y' v dnoug) |eueuld QNG 8/G1 PajuLd 143 696T
SZOZISZIFO piovey DO VADOA JIN 88°162'08% SHISAN 6 pajLg 143 1562
SZOZISTIVO a|qefed xe) sjelg - [0Jhed  £6'Zp9'Z Him vebiyow 4o seg vZ pajg 143 9562
SZOZ/L LIV a|qefed xe)| sielS - l0Jhed  GEVLS'ZS HiM ueBiyow JO 21818 ¥z PN 143 G562
SZOZISTIPO (SAVd 1} {(X¥1 H3L14v) ()0r HLOY DINVYA  LE'825'2% yueq aseys oD leA 196 powWLd 143 v562
S2Z0Z/SZIV0 Wwnoooy sBuneg yieaH  LE'ELY' LS Aynb3g ypesy 89ZL poIld 143 £662
SZOZISTIVO a|gefed xel yold - 101Aed  86'E€ES'GLS S Wswhed Xe| |BJapa- J003[T - 84143 £ pajld 143 7562
SZ02/S2IV0 Tvvn  Ze6LL'Lzs SYISIN 6 pajlg 143 LS6Z
§Z0Z/9LIV0 J10AU| GZ/PLIY 18DI0AU] GZ/L1Y UPSID GZ/CIP S1BQSY SWNIOA  0E'LL9't 3DIAYIS AO04 NOGHOD 1651 pauLd 143 0S62
§ZOTISLIV0 SZOZ YoleW  19°008'Z$ “ou| ‘ABraug oosweg 68 pag 143 66T
SZOZ/0LI0 lloifed vEfL LY LETSH'PS ONI*AnSIIAA - INOd iZ51 Patulg 143 86z
SZOZIZ0/H0 20I0AU GZ/LEE  60'PEQ'ZS IDIAHIS AOOd NOQHOD £651 palY 143 162
SZ0Z/1L0/P0 §20Z ludy  00'0vS SNOILYDINNWINGD HILHYHD 99t pajid 143 96z
SZOZ/LLIY0 PI003Y DG YAOA JIW  81L'v22'82% SHIASAW 6 patuLg 143 VLT
SZOZ/LLIYO noody sBunes YIESH  1LE'€L8'18 Aunb3 yyesH 8921 pajLg 143 £r6e
SZ0Z/LLIP0 (SAVd 1TV) (XVL ¥314v) {9)e0r HLOY DITVA  SE°205'Z$ ueg aseyd O/ MMeA 196 pajuud 143 Zv62
STOTILLIFO sjgefed xe| ¥OI4 - i0MAed  ZE'8pE'SLS S Wawhed xe| e1apad oNoa[T - Sd143 £ pay 143 1762
SZ0Z/80/T0 SZOZ WOe  S0'v88'Es AuedwoD 1emod ensuiuad Jeddn 62Z pajig 143 1862
aeqa uopdusseg  unowy swey J0puap, A0pUBA snels odA] ¥oays  ON I8y

€ Jo 1 :obed (ATNO-ANYHHNS) SQNNd TIY ¢ @poD pung
LP90:igg dWT]L §zoz T1tady jo sy
§Z0Z/L0/60 :33eQ STOOHIS V3NV ALID MOVEVINVL - AVE dv 1104 VALSIOAY MITHD FTEYAYd SINNOIIY



veore'scTs SyI/Yd L FIVLIOL GNVYD

SZOZ/BZIT0 [ByuaY WooYH 5Z0Z '€ ABW  00°00SS HIINTID IOVLIHIH NYIINIWY HSINNIE 158} pajuLd Hadvd £95¢
SZ0Z/62iY0 saddng soyo  SZ'LLS ALTYID3dS TOOHDS zs0l pajuld H3dvd z9sE
SZ0Z/6ZiY0 SZIBZIv-5T/0%/E 9BleyD abeIsAD  £L°0ELS “2u| "dnosg Buuueld 8O syl vZeL pajuld H3dvd L1958
$Z0Z/62/0 sanddng eIpoISNS  00'052% ANVANOD NIZLID zol pajuld H3dvd 09se
SZ0Z/BZIV0 saddng Woid UoZewypewiepm quisy  0'v2$ YANYL ‘DIVWY1313 z881 pajuLd H3dvd 655¢
SZ0Z/62/v0 sedepy 62628 NOILYHOJH0D 11D 6201 pajuud H3dvd 155§
SZ0Z/621H0 199 ¥oB4L SZ/8Z/F 00051 STI00HDS YIYY vovuva 692 pajuLd H3dvd 95s€g
$Z02/8Z/v0 X8 9S|W - JeJD ¥ O} doys Poop uelS) doyg Poom q0L dxa oSN 2272259 "au[ ‘lewsnpu) AlZzuo €25 pajuug H3dvd 555¢
$ZOZIBEIO ajoeldacal AOZZ Buuw ' INpuoo 10199]09 1SNQ dous  00'08ES ou| ‘aupe(g Aeg 95t pajuud H3dvd pese
SZ0Z/BZIH0 Wwess aoeds SIBYeW 2 UBID YOI 0} Jaquin| 98I LP'8L6'LS SACOMOYYH NYIHIHON 16¥ pajung Y3dvd £55¢
SZ0ZISTIY0 2718 WeID-UIW $Z0Z Boad Areiqr] sowwing tdxs asi - Z1'66S Japuuar 'pueng 099 palupd H3dvd 0SSE
SZ0Z/SZIP0 7S SPUNY $ZOZ WRID-UIWY 995 tsaddns Aesqy owwns 9SIN - 05°04LS wesbold Aseiqr] 18wwng aANEI0GE|I0D 0581 paung H3dvd e
$Z0Z/52b0 SZ/L/G Yeueld SJeuel - 18UBD BSZOY  00°LELS Aussaaun Yoo veSiyoi 958 pajuug Y3dvd apse
S202Z/vZIv0 JBWBWNOL JIOD SZ/SZF  00'00LS jooyos yBIH Aeauon LPSL peiulg Y3dvd 1¥SE
SZ0Z/9LIF0 abesyy SOV SZLZIE-SENZT  L1'BESS NOILYHOLHOD XOHIX ¥E9L paiuug H3dvd SheE
SZOZOLIO STOZUMEeW  55'89Z'L$ ou| ‘uswobeuely sisepm 65t peluld H3dvd hse
SZ0Z/9L/P0 51503 [euonesadQ §Z/0E/9-S2/Li  LZ'L8YS ‘aup *dood Aleiqry JO uoibay uad Jaddn 059 paiulg H3dvd £¥5E
S20Z/9L/P0 B0I0AU| SZIOZIE  £9'685'LS UISUOISIAA WBJSET 00SAS ole pajuLg H3advd Zrse
STOZ/9LIF0 Pl 9121 Wd 18I S2/p20Z  0S'S0SS anesadoo) Aseigi puepouadng £iy pejuLg H3dvd LbSE
SZ0Z/9LI%0 wed 056958 BYL 0D “SWeNIM-UIMBYS 26l pajuld Y3dvd arse
SZOZIILI0 SZ0Z KB BE'BILS FINVYNIZ INLLY '©3S 138 ¥l pajulg ¥3dvd 8£SE
SZ0ZL0 SZ0Z UoleprAleruged  00°099% puUNd JaeM-dIYSUMO]| B|0SOSO vov patuLd Y3dvd 8£5¢
SZ0Z/OLIP0 198 pleld g YIBIL DISSBID) MBUSBMY §Z0Z 000028 a7314 ANV MOVHL NLA 9044 pajung H3dvd 1868
SZOZIOLIVO Bumold MOUS GZOZ YMEW  00°06%'LS ANYENOD 2ONIHMY il paug H3dvd 9ese
SZOZ/ILIVO SZOZ Uien  LZTri% 2u) “Auedwog 10 1Sl 182 pajuly H3dvd SESE
$Z0Z/91/t0 mseppdie) 'salddng lepoisny  2£°892'LS ANYANOD NIZLIO Z0L pawng H3dvd pese
SZOZ/9LIYO 10yg Joopu| ‘uoleg ‘yoolg BuLelS  pETLZS 071 SONITIOH 4114 8v8L palung H3dvd £€5¢
SZ0ZOLIVD SZOZ USIEN  LL°ZGLS "ONI 'SISIHJEILND INOIdWYD 6 pajuld H3dvd zZese
SZOZ/ALIPO SZ0Z YOI £6°226% AHIVA NY3Q ‘4O HSTd4 AHLINNGD 821 paluug y3dvd LESE
ajeq vondusseq  Junowy BLIBN JOPUIA JOpUap sn|g adf] yosys -oN ¥IeYs

£ 30 7 :abeq {ATHO-REYWHOS) SANNA ITY ; 2ped pund
LBI90:EZ  fawIg 6z0z 1Tady jo sy
SZ0T/L0/50 :83eQ STOOHJS VIUVY ALID MOVUVINYL - AVE ¥V1100 YILSIOTE HITHD ITI¥AYS SINAODIY



ve'9re'sezs

SL'0E9'tL 14
6lL9LL'E2T 9%
junowy pung

AHYWANS aNNd

apg uonduasag unowy AWeN Jopuap Jopuap, smelg adAl ooys  -oN Waeyo
€ 3o ¢ :abeg {ATNC-REYHHAS) SaNnd TIV @ Spo) pund
B¥:90:gz :dWTL §Z0z Tr1ady jo sy
6202/L0/50 193%Q STO0HOS VIHY ALID MOVHEHVYINYL - AVE Hv110d HILSIOAY MITHD FTAYAYd SINQODIY



ELECTION MAY 2025

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DISTRICT’S ELECTION REPRESENTATIVE

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools , Michigan (the “District”)
A regular meeting of the board of education of Dollar Bay , Michigan
(the “Board”), was held in the_DB-TC Area Schools Activity Room , in the District,

onthe 19th _day of May, 2025, at 5:30__ o’clock in the __P_.m.

The meeting was called to order by , President.
Present: Members
Absent: Members
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by Member
WHEREAS:
1 The biennial election of the Board of the Copper Country Intermediate School District {the “ISD”) will

be held on Monday, June 2, 2025; and

2. The members of the 1SD Board will be elected by an electoral body composed of 1 person designated by the board of
each of the constituent school districts; and

3. In accordance with Section 614{2) of the Revised School Code [MCL 380.614(2]], this Board must now adopt a
resolution which designates its representative to the electoral body and direct said representative to vote on behalf of
this Board for the specific candidate this Board supports for each position to be filled on the ISD Board, at least on the
first ballot taken by the electoral body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board does hereby approve the designation of _Steven LeClaire as the representative of this Board
for the electorat body, which body will elect two {2) candidates to the vacancies on the ISD Board on Monday, June 2,
2025, and _David Maki as an aiternate representative in the event the designated representative is
unable to attend.

2. The designated representative, or the alternate in the event of the absence of the designated

representative, is further directed to cast a vote on the first ballot on behalf of this Board for
Gale W, Eilola and Dale J Kero

finsert candidate names equal to the number of vaconcies].

3. The Secretary of this Board is hereby further directed to cause a certified copy of this resolution to be filed with the
Secretary of the {SD Board at or prior to the election of the 150 Board on Monday, June 2, 2025S.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the same
are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members

Nays:  Members

Motion declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of _Dollar Bay , Michigan,
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a Tegular

meeting held on May _19th, 2025, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further certifies that
notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



DOLLAR BAY - TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS

EXHIBIT A

Contract for Transportation Services

This transportation agreement is made this 1st day of May, 2025, by and between the DOLLAR BAY -
TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS (hereinafter “DISTRICT”) whose principal office is located at
48475 Maple Dr, Dollar Bay, MI 49922, and LAMERS BUS LINES, INC. (hereinafter
“CONTRACTOR”), a Wisconsin Corporation, headquartered at 2407 South Point Road, Green Bay, WI
54313, and with local facilities at 23146 Airpark Blvd., Calumet, MI 49913,

SECTION I

'~ BACKGROUND

WHEREAS pursuant to Michigan Statutes and applicable School Board policies require that certain
children who reside in the district be provided with transportation to and from school; and

WHEREAS the CONTRACTOR so desires to transport said children enrolled in the district in accordance
with Michigan Statutes, federal and state regulations, and School Board policies; and

WHEREAS, being satisfied with the qualifications and performance of the CONTRACTOR, the DISTRICT
has decided to hire the CONTRACTOR to provide school bus transportation to those students in the
district;

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR (the parties) agree as follows:

L Authority of the Parties

Each of the parties to this AGREEMENT represent that they are authorized to enter into this AGREEMENT
and no further authorization is necessary to validly bind the parties to the terms and conditions of this

AGREEMENT.

11, Duration of the AGREEMENT

Both Parties acknowledge that the intent of this Agreement is to establish a contract period of three (3)
years, commencing on July 1, 2025, and continuing to July 31, 2028. Both Parties acknowledge that
during this period, an extra year will be added annually to this contract after the Parties, during their
annual negotiation session, agree on extension of the contract. It is the intent, however, that this
agreement shall be binding upon the Parties for no less than three (3) years, from execution of the
contract for the 2025-2026 school year, provided both Parties comply with the terms and conditions as
agreed to herein.



IIL

Responsibilities of the CONTRACTOR

A,

The CONTRACTOR shall provide pupil transportation services for the DISTRICT. Said
services include daily school bus route transportation to and from schools, (public and
private) field trips, co- and extracurricular trips, and athletic, trips as assigned by the
DISTRICT; as well as selected shuttle runs or other routes which the DISTRICT requires,
directs and/or authorizes the CONTRACTOR to provide during the term of the AGREEMENT.

The CONTRACTOR shall at all times maintain and operate vehicles used to meet DISTRICT
transportation needs in a safe, efficient, and lawful manner and in accordance with such
instructions and directions as may from time to time be issued by the DISTRICT; and shall
comply with all lawful orders, rules, and regulations of the State of Michigan and of the
United States.

The CONTRACTOR shall, at its expense, procure and maintain in effect all licenses,
permits, certifications, or other authorizations which are or may be required by regulatory
bodies for the performance of student transportation services.

The CONTRACTOR shall assume all costs of the transportation operation, including but not
limited to costs for

purchase of vehicles compliant with all applicable laws and regulations;
maintenance, both preventative and repair;

unemployment and other necessary insurance;

supplies;

school bus safety components, such as bus communication radios or devices;
wages, salaries and benefits for drivers, mechanics and all individuals employed
by Lamers for the purpose of providing transportation services to the DISTRICT.

SR =

The CONTRACTOR will work with the DISTRICT to furnish and maintain a communication
system with two-way radios or devices that will sufficiently provide communication
between the buses and the CONTRACTOR bus garage/offices and school offices, for buses
that are providing daily school route service within the boundaries of the school district
and, or, the boundaries of its daily school bus routes. Communication between the district
and drivers on route should be extremely limited. Any requests for route changes should
first be directed to the Contractor.

The CONTRACTOR shall purchase, maintain, pay premiums thereon and file with the
DISTRICT a certificate of liability insurance for all vehicles used in the fulfillment of this
contract. Such insurance shall comply with Michigan State Law.

The CONTRACTOR will purchase, pay for, and maintain liability and property damage
insurance for all vehicles operated by the CONTRACTOR, in compliance with all State of
Michigan requirements as specified by the Michigan Department of Transportation
(DOT), Michigan Department of Education, and any other department with regulatory
oversight over pupil transportation, as well as all applicable sections of the State Statutes.
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain the greater of statutorily required levels of coverage or
those specified below:



1. Primary Auto and General Liability $1,000,000

2. Excess Auto and Liability §1,000,000 mnimum

3. Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools is to be named as an additional
insured, relative to CONTRACTOR services contained in this school bus contract,

4. Umbrella limit $4,000,000

5. Workers' compensation

Certificates evidencing public liability and propetty damage, together with worker's
compensation, shall be given to the DISTRICT and shall provide that such insurance will
not be cancelled or changed without at least 30 days prior wriften notice to the DISTRICT.
If the CONTRACTOR’s insurance lapses, this AGREEMENT becomes invalid.

The CONTRACTOR shall transport only those students the DISTRICT authorizes the
CONTRACTOR to transport. It is expressly recognized that the DISTRICT may, at its option,
expand or reduce the transportation services to meet the needs of students and nothing in
this AGREEMENT shall be construed to interfere with such DISTRICT option.

Utilizing the Traversa Routing Software the Contractor shall develop routes, schedules,
and pickup points in cooperation with the DISTRICT. At the start of each school year the
Contractor will provide a copy of the planned route with times to the District.

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish to the DISTRICT, upon request at the beginning of each
school year, a roster of regular and substitute drivers employed by the CONTRACTOR,
which shall include the drivers’ names, addresses, telephone numbers, driver’s license
numbers and expiration dates, and route and bus assignments. This roster shall be
updated upon request of the district. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require that
drivers be reassigned or replaced if, in the opinion of the DISTRICT, they are
unsatisfactory.

The CONTRACTOR shall not assign or sublet its obligation under this AGREEMENT in
whole or in part without prior written consent of the DISTRICT,

If the CONTRACTOR wishes to charter buses to third parties for private use, it may do so if

such activities do not interfere with DISTRICT needs or the performance of any obligations
of the contractor under this AGREEMENT.

The CONTRACTOR shall assist in providing the DISTRICT on a timely basis all necessary
information which may be needed in the preparation of the Pupil Transportation report, or
any other reports required by the Michigan Department of Education or the DISTRICT.

The CONTRACTOR shall prepare and provide all drivers with a manual, or handbook,
outlining all company policies. Included therein must be written procedures to follow in
emergency situations and all steps to follow if the bus is involved in an accident of any
kind or breaks down. All drivers shall be trained and tested on these procedures to the
extent that they will be prepared if an emergency does occur.



IIL.

Responsibilities of the DISTRICT

A.

1. The DISTRICT shall provide the names and addresses of students to the
CONTRACTOR as soon as information is available, but no later than August 1% of
each school year. The list will be updated 10 days before school starts and
thereafter. Additions and deletions to the original lists will be communicated to
the CONTRACTOR as they become known during the summer and the school year.
The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for determining the eligibility of students
to ride in accordance with DISTRICT policies and state statutes.

2. For years when summer school is conducted and transportation is
requested by the District, the DISTRICT shall provide the names and addresses of
students for summer school transportation to the CONTRACTOR by May 20 for
the school year, or two weeks prior to the start of summer school transportation
services.

The DISTRICT shall provide the CONTRACTOR with all appropriate and necessary student
specific information which may be considered appropriate for CONTRACTOR’s employees
to know to perform their duties under the AGREEMENT. This includes allergy information
and any accommodation for bus transportation required because of a student’s special
needs. CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain confidentiality of such information.

The DISTRICT will pay the contractor only for the service actually rendered. The district
is expected to schedule 180 days during the regular school year. All payments will be
processed from September through June (except summer school),

The CONTRACTOR will submit to the DISTRICT an itemized invoice for services rendered
monthly and are due to the DISTRICT on or before the 10% of the month following the
month services were provided. All invoices from the CONTRACTOR to the DISTRICT must
be thoroughly documented. Invoices shall be payable by the DISTRICT no later than the
last day of the month after which service was provided. (September's invoice for actual
services rendered will be paid in October, etc.)

The DISTRICT shall provide the CONTRACTOR at least three (3) days' notice and will make
every effort to provide a two-week notice, of any field trip, co- or extracurricular trip, and
athletic trip, bus requirement. In some cases, less than a three-day notice is unavoidable,
for example in the case of athletic tournaments. In these cases, the parties agree to work
collaboratively to secure transportation, If, the CONTRACTOR cannot provide the service,
the DISTRICT may arrange for the needed transportation service from another provider.

The DISTRICT does not assume lability for the CONTRACTOR’s equipment, but will fully
cooperate in apprechending, disciplining and/or prosecuting students suspected of
vandalism.

The DISTRICT will be responsible for the cost of all fuel purchased that is used to provide
transportation services for the DISTRICT under the terms and conditions of this contract.
The DISTRICT will make every effort to secure a primary fuel supplier/station or
suppliers/stations that are located within or near the DISTRICT’S bus storage location in
Dollar Bay, Michigan. The fueling stations must have the capability that would allow
buses to safely enter and exit and access the fuel dispenser so as not to create the need for
the buses to unnecessarily maneuver in a way that would increase the risk of creating or
causing a collision with other vehicles or objects. If available, a fuel station with 24-hour
access should be utilized to allow drivers returning from extracurricular activities to fuel.



1L

All fuel suppliers/stations providing the fuel to operate the buses shall provide quality
fuel. In addition, any diesel fuel supplied during cold weather months shall provide the
necessary blending of #1 and #2 diesel fuels along with the required winter fuel additives
to aid in the prevention of fuel gelling. If altemative fuel is used (i.e. propane, cng) the
DISTRICT and the CONTRACTOR shall agree on the supplier.

Miscellaneous Information

A.

B.

All buses must be at the school locations on a predetermined schedule as agreed upon by
the DISTRICT AND the CONTRACTOR.

Special Education students shall be transported on regular routes, unless specified by the
student’s individualized education plan (IEP) or by the District Administrator, or
designee, that specific students shall be assigned to special education routes, Service for
Special Education routes is covered under this AGREEMENT, or, via service provided to
the DISTRICT by the Copper Country Intermediate School District (CCISD).

The District Administrator, or designee, shall have the final decision as to whether or not
the school is closed due to weather conditions or for other reasons. This decision will be
made by 5:30 am. on the day in question if possible. There shall be no charge to the
DISTRICT for bus service on days when school is cancelled by 6:00 a.m... In the event
school is cancelled after 6:00 a.m., the DISTRICT shall pay 33% of the daily route cost for
each route scheduled to operate that morning. If a field trip or sporting trip is cancelled
90 minutes prior to scheduled load/report time, there will be no charge to the DISTRICT.
The DISTRICT shall pay a $50.00 fee per bus if a trip is cancelled less than 90 minutes
prior to scheduled load/report time.

SECTION Il

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS CONTRACT

Interpretations

Interpretations of these specifications will be made by the District Administrator or his/her
designated representative.

Transportation Procedures

A.

B.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply in full with Michigan State Statutes and any applicable
rules and reguiations of the Departments of Transportation and of Public Instruction,

The CONTRACTOR shall report all discipline problems to the Building Principal of the
student in the written form used for the Bus Conduct Report. The DISTRICT agrees to
follow through on each Bus Conduct Report in accordance with the school board policy
on discipline.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a record of all eligible passengers on a perpetual basis
during the school year and a copy of this record shall be kept on file by the CONTRACTOR
for a minimum of two years after the completion of each school year. This record shall
include the student's name, route assignment, student's home address, class location



111

(school), and shortest distance in miles between the student's home and class location
(school).

D. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish the DISTRICT with a list of buses used on every route by
bus number. The CONTRACTOR shall also furnish an updated list of bus students including
name, address, grade and distance from s¢hool for each bus route within one week of
request thereof to the DISTRICT when requested.

E. Each accident or injury which occurs when there are children on the bus must be reported
immediately and verbally to the District Administrator, or designee, to be followed with a
written and signed letter within forty-eight (48) hours of the accident or injury.

F. Scheduled pupil capacity may exceed bus seating capacity to account for customary
student absences. However, school buses shall not carry more pupils than the posted
seating capacity.

Breach of Contract

In the event the CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any of the provisions of the AGREEMENT, the
DISTRICT shall notify the same in writing of such breach, and the CONTRACTOR shall remedy
such breach within ten (10) days of receipt of such notice. The DISTRICT may terminate the
AGREEMENT in whole or in part when the CONTRACTOR fails to remedy a breach of contract. The
CONTRACTOR agrees to reimburse the DISTRICT for all costs which result from breach of contract
by the CONTRACTOR, including but not limited to attomey's fees and the cost of securing a
suitable replacement contractor.

In the event of any dispute arising under this contract between the CONTRACTOR and the
DISTRICT, the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall meet in a good faith effort to resolve such
dispute.

Vehicle and Compensation:

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish and maintain all the required vehicles for the
transportation of students, subject to the conditions and specifications contained within
this document, at the rates set forth in APPENDIX A and APPENDIX B attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the entire cost of all vehicle maintenance. The DISTRICT
agrees to secure a local fuel supplier and pay for the cost of the fuel for the buses used in
the performance of this contract.

C. The rates of compensation for transportation services provided by the CONTRACTOR to
the DISTRICT shall be those listed in APPENDIX A and APPENDIX B attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference.

Routing

A. The CONTRACTOR shall provide transportation to all public and private school children of
the School District as directed by the DISTRICT.

B. The CONTRACTOR shall submit in writing to the DISTRICT by two weeks prior to each
school year the proposed routes for the coming school year. Said routes will be set up



according to DISTRICT standards for length of ride, distances, bus capacity, and any other
pertinent data. The final route schedule shall be approved by the DISTRICT.

The DISTRICT shall have the right to establish, consolidate, modify, or eliminate school
bus routes and schedules during the term of this AGREEMENT to meet the transportation
needs of the DISTRICT. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with such adjustments within
seven (7) days of notification thereof. The DISTRICT and the CONTRACTOR agree to
negotiate the impact of such changes on the route pricing schedule.

The parties hereto contemplate that at the commencement of the AGREEMENT the
CONTRACTOR shall be required to operate during each school day beginning in September
2025, unless otherwise altered by the DISTRICT, a bus route schedule as similar as
possible, to the routes that had been used for the 2024-25 school year.

1. For 2025-2026, the following bus route schedule is anticipated:
a. Three (3) buses on AM/PM regular education routes
b. Zero (0) buses for AM/PM special education routes

The District agrees to utilize the Contractor exclusively for all regular yellow school
routes and all intra-district transportation between schools and extracurricular trips
outside of the School District except when the Contractor cannot meet the requested
Services or is mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Definitions:

1. The term "single route" shall be construed to mean that one bus shall be used in
the moming for loading of students and discharging them at their schools, and in
the aftemoons to load the students at the schooi(s) and to discharge them at the
appoint discharge locations in the school district.

2. The term "shuttle route" shall be construed to mean a route that transports a group
of students from one school to another school, with the assignment of an empty
bus to provide the transportation.

All routes shall have a regular driver assigned.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide each school, the Central Office, and regular and
substitute drivers with a complete set of route maps and driver instructions (load times,
pickup points, and assigned riders by stop) for all routes. The above information, along
with the name, address, school, grade, and assigned route for all bus eligible students
must be available at least two weeks before each school year starts. The CONTRACTOR
shall make available, with the help of the DISTRICT, to each parent of bus riding students
at least one week prior to school starting. The CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall
determine how this information is communicated.

By September 15 of each year, the CONTRACTOR shall provide to the DISTRICT a timed
listing of all stops made on each regular and special education route.

Routes shall be constructed so that students will not ride a bus longer than time limits set
by DISTRICT policy.



VI

VIL

VIIIL

L The CONTRACTOR staff person shall attend school registration if requested or when
necessary to provide bus route information and answer questions from parents of bus
riding students.

Facilities

A. The CONTRACTOR shall establish a base of operation within the geographic boundaries of
the district or within proximity. (See APPENDIX B regarding the CONTRACTOR use of
the district owned bus garage/facilities)

B. The CONTRACTOR shall operate and maintain all vehicles used in service of this
AGREEMENT in accordance with all rules and regulations established by the State of
Michigan and federal government.

C. The CONTRACTOR shall establish a communication system whereby the DISTRICT has
immediate and direct verbal contact with the CONTRACTOR during all operational hours.

Personnel

A. The CONTRACTOR shall employ sufficient personnel to adequately perform the duties and

responsibilities of the AGREEMENT. These personnel will be available to supervise the
operation of these transportation services and will have the authority to make necessary
decisions on behalf of the CONTRACTOR. These personnel will also perform dispatching
and vehicle maintenance and repair duties for the CONTRACTOR.

Drivers and Training

A.

All buses shall be operated at all times by trained, competent, and prudent drivers who
shall meet all requirements for, and be fully licensed as, school bus drivers by the State of
Michigan. In addition, all drivers will be required to follow all Federal, State, Local and
School District transportation policies and regulations, including but not limited to,
random drug testing and criminal background checks.

The CONTRACTOR shall at a minimum establish and implement a screening, hiring and
driver training program, along with providing an on-going training so that drivers have a
thorough knowledge of the State Handbook for School Bus Drivers and of all traffic laws
and regulations.

The CONTRACTOR will be responsible for proper supervision over the drivers to ensure
that the routes are being run correctly and on time.

Bus drivers shall be hired, employed and under complete supervision of the
CONTRACTOR. However, the CONTRACTOR shall replace any school bus driver who, in the
sole opinion of the DISTRICT, is unsatisfactory.

The CONTRACTOR shall keep files on each bus driver including, but not limited to, the
driver's written application form, references, including those checked with written notes
by the CONTRACTOR, employment record, driving record, and written evaluations.

As per DISTRICT policy, drivers shall be responsible for loading and unloading students
and for the discipline of the students while on the bus. The DISTRICT shall cooperate with
the CONTRACTOR regarding its responsibilities in accordance with DISTRICT policy.



All bus conduct rules shall be enforced by the drivers. This shall include prohibitions of
smoking, drinking beverages, eating, and profane language.

Each driver shall perform pre- and post-trip vehicle inspections as provided for in the
Michigan Handbook for School Bus Drivers. The driver, after discharging the last
passenger of each run shall conduct a walk-through inspection of the vehicle to ensure
that no child is left on the vehicle.

Vehicles

A.

2

The CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain the appropriate number of, and the size of
vehicles needed to satisfy the transportation requirements of the AGREEMENT. As of the
date of this AGREEMENT, all vehicles shall meet the specifications and regulations as
currently prescribed by the Michigan DOT, Michigan Department of Education, and the
DISTRICT, whereby persons being transported will have accommodations as required by
Michigan Statutes.

All rules and regulations adopted by the state or federal governments specifying design,
construction, inspection, and operation of vehicles used for the transportation of district
students are hereby made a part of the contract as of the date of the contract.

If any such specifications or regulations are changed, after the date of this contract, in
such a way as to require any expenditure of money to modify the CONTRACTOR’s vehicles
to comply with such changes, the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall negotiate an
appropriate change in reimbursement to reflect such additional expenditures.

The CONTRACTOR’s fleet shali have enough vehicles required to fulfill the daily route
requirements, including spare/trip vehicles.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide the DISTRICT at the start of each contract year a fleet
roster, including the fleet number, license plate number, posted capacity, assigned route
(“spare” for buses not assigned to a route), date in service, age (as of the first day of
school). A notation shall be made of any buses that are equipped with a wheelchair lift.

Buses shall be always kept neat and clean inside and out.

The CONTRACTOR will be required to keep thorough up to date records of all maintenance
work done and the DISTRICT upon request shall have access to these files.

The CONTRACTOR may install video cameras in buses assigned to regular and special
education runs. CONTRACTOR retains ownership of cameras, related equipment, and all
video data recorded on the buses. CONTRACTOR agrees to make video recording data
available for student discipline matters, if available and requested by the DISTRICT. The
DISTRICT agrees to have a policy regarding how the bus video data is to be managed
when an incident occurs. The DISTRICT understands bus video data has limited
availability. '

Transportation of Students Must be Authorized

The CONTRACTOR agrees not to fumnish student transportation, whether for regular student
transportation, special education, noon early childhood, special trips including field, co-
extracurricular, athletic, or any other transportation without the prior approval of the DISTRICT.
Unauthorized student transportation shall not be paid for by the DISTRICT.



XL

XIIL.

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

Communication

The CONTRACTOR, upon request of the DISTRICT agrees to provide/allow a "base station radio
service" for the DISTRICT.

Evaluation

Annually the DISTRICT shall give the CONTRACTOR an evaluation of its services at such time and
in such form as the DISTRICT sees fit.

Law

This AGREEMENT shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan as of
the date of this contract.

Notices

A All notices to the CONTRACTOR hereunder shall be made in writing and delivered by
certified mail, postage paid to the following:
Allen Lamers
Lamers Bus Lines, Inc.
2407 South Point Road
Green Bay, WI 54313

B. All notices to the DISTRICT hereunder shall be made in writing and delivered by certified
mail, postage paid to the following:
District Administrator/Superintendent
Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools
48475 Maple Drive
Dollar Bay, MI 49922

C. Such notices shall be effective upon deposit thereof in a depository of the United States
Postal Service.

Miscellaneous

A. The headings preceding the text of the sections and subsections in this AGREEMENT are
inserted solely for convenience or reference and shall not constitute a part of this
AGREEMENT or affect its meaning, construction, or effect.

B. This AGREEMENT replaces and superseded all previous oral or written agreements
between the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT. This Agreement and the appendices
attached hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and there are no
collateral oral agreements or understandings between them. No additions, variations, or
modifications to this AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties unless in writing by
duly authorized representatives of the parties.



C. This AGREEMENT shall be a binding benefit upon both parties and to their respective legal
representatives, successors, and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seals the day and year

above written.

DISTRICT
By:

Authorized Signature

Title

Date

CONTRACTOR
By:David W. VonDoloski

Authorized Signature

Title: Regional Manager

Date



APPENDIX A

Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools

Contracted Student Transportation System Cost Form
LAMERS BUS LINES, INC.

**x ALL RATES DO NOT INCLUDE FUEL, WHICH THE DISTRICT SHALL SUPPLY ***

The rates listed below will be invoiced MONTHLY over a 9-month period starting September 1, 2025, for
all contracted school years. All APPENDIX A rates will increase by 12% annually for the duration of this
contract. At the Completion of this three (3) year contract, the following year contract will increase by the
cumulative month of December Consumer Price Index for the Midwest Region Transportation category for

all 3 years.

A. BASE RATE — ANNUAL OPERATION FEE

Annual base of operation rate fee: $ 69,500.00
(Invoiced at $7,722.22 per month over a 9-month period starting on September 1st)

B. DAILY ROUTE BUS RATES

1. AM & PM BUS ROUTES - with Contractor employed drivers:

$180.00/bus or $2.50 per mile/bus whichever is greater.

C. ATHLETICS, CURRICULAR, CO-CURRICULAR, FIELD-TRIPS

Up to 80 Passenger Bus:

Cost for the bus: $60.00/BUS or $2.50 per mile/bus whichever is greater.

Plus, cost per hour with
Contractor employed driver: $28.00/HOUR

Cost per day, overnight trip:  $270.0/DAY, Contractor employed driver.
(Includes meal allowance)

Overnight Trips: Overnight trips that require the bus and driver to stay will be charged:
Actual miles used plus driver's hotel room, and driver's DAY charges for full days, and
driver HOUR charges for partial days, as determined by CONTRACTOR.




Miscellaneous Charges: Rates listed above do not include any tolls, bus parking, gate
fees, airport fees, relief drivers, etc. and will be add-on charges based on actual costs for
these types of trips.

D. TECHNOLOGY:
3-Camera Interior Security/Video System $4.00 per day per bus
GPS Routing/Tracking with Ride 360 Parent Interface  $8.00 per day per bus
Submitted by:
COMPANY: Lamers Bus Lines, Inc.
MAILING ADDRESS: 2407 South Point Road, Green Bay, WI 54313
NAME: David VonDoloski
TITLE: Regional Manager
DATE: July 1, 2024



COPPER COUNTRY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPOSED 2025-26 BUDGET - SUMMARY
JUNE 2025

Introduction

The CCISD has two major funds within its budget, the General Fund and the Special Education Fund.
Both of these budgets are predicated on the following:

Salaries and wages are based on approved contracts, if not expiring.

Costs associated with health insurance were budgeted, with the cap implemented. The
increase for 2026 is 2.9%.

The retirement rate used is 29.0%.

Below is a summary of changes in anticipated revenues and expenses.

General Fund

Revenue

Total taxable value on the ISD (personal and real property) was estimated to increase by
3.0%. This includes both homestead and non-homestead property. The ISD is allocated .4 of
one mill (subject to Headlee) on all property located in Houghton, Baraga and Keweenaw
Counties. This yields $734,600 in tax revenue.

Section 81 is the general fund allocation of State Aid. A 0.0% increase is estimated, for 2025-
26.

The same amount for the other State revenue as was received in 2024-25 is budgeted for
2025-26.

Revenue and expenditures for grants are based on those which we know we are going to
receive. During the year, these numbers change, as new grants become available.



COPPER COUNTRY ISD GENERAL FUND 2025-26 ORIGINAL BUDGET

REVENUE

LOCAL REVENUE

STATE REVENUE

FEDERAL REVENUE

INCOMING TRANSFERS & OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
BASIC PROGRAMS

SUPPORT

PUPIL SUPPORT

INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SUPPORT
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

BUSINESS

OPERATION/MAINTENANCE

PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

CENTRAL SERVICES

OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES
COMMUNITY SERVICES

OUTGOING TRANSFERS & OTHER
FACILITIES ACQUISTION/IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS
EXCESS REVENUE (EXPENDITURES)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

DATE 4/15/25

AMENDED ORIGINAL
BUDGET BUDGET
2024-25 2025-26

1,971,600 $ 1,867,480
14,519,485 12,050,450
948,890 921,003
1,000 1,000
17,440,975 14,839,933
35,075 30,805
1,534,865 1,516,270
1,833,101 1,617,646
337,510 339,570
1,096,190 1,292,400
537,980 476,285
425 -
414,370 383,283
1,000 1,000
26,015 32,000
12,681,418 9,012,768
66,690 31,700
18,564,639 14,733,727
(1,123,664) 106,206
2,921,401 1,797,737
1,797,737 $ 1,903,943




SUPPORT FOR BUDGET

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools  Miichigan (the “District”)

A_regular  meeting of the board of education of___Dollar Bay , Michigan
(the “Board”), was held in the_ DB-TC Area Schools Activity Room , in the District,

onthe ___19th day of May, 2025 ,at _5:30 o’clock in the p.m.

The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by Member
WHEREAS:
1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to submit its

proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent district for review; and

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed intermediate
school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or disapproval of the proposed
intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate school board any specific objections
and proposed changes the constituent district board has to the budget.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:
1. The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district budget in
accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the adoption of this resolution,

expresses its support for the proposed intermediate school district budget.

2. The secretary of the board of education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to the
intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than fune 1.

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.
Ayes: Members
Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Dollar Bay , Michigan,
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a

regular meeting held on May 19th 2025 | the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes,
and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as
amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



DISAPPROVAL OF BUDGET

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION
Doliar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools , Michigan (the “District”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of Dollar Bay , Michigan
{the “Board”}, was held in the___ DB-TC Area Schools Activity Room , in the District,
onthe __19th _day of May, 20_25 ,at 530  o'clockinthe ____ p .m.
The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members _

Absent: Members___ _ y =
The following preamble and resclution were offered by Member and supported by Member
WHEREAS:
1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to submit its

proposed budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each constituent district for review; and

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed intermediate
school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or disapproval of the proposed
intermediate school district budget, and shall submit to the intermediate school board any specific objections

and proposed changes the constituent district board has to the budget.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The board of education has reviewed the proposed intermediate school district budget and has determined that
it disapproves of certain portions of the proposed intermediate school district budget which objections, along
with proposed changes, if any, are set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

2. The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this resolution to the intermediate school
board and/or to the intermediate school district superintendent with the specific objections and proposed

changes that this board has to the budget.

3 All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the

same are hereby rescinded.

Present: Members

Absent: Members__ __

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of

Dollar Bay , Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete
copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education ata __regular meeting held on May 18th 2025 the
original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to

the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



